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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION\ i
P. 0. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO - -

July 25, 1987

Shell Oil Cempany
P. O. Box 1957
Hebbs, New Mexice

Re: Cancellatien of DC eetsblished by

i o

Reference is mede to your Foxw (-103 dated April 1,
1957. in which the eil completion was in your State
"H" well Ne. 4, lessted in the NE/4 J& of Section 13,
Township 21 South, Range 35 East, Ewment Gas Posl: This well
ie now only a single completion as & gue well in the Bument Gas
Pool. Other recerds indicate that you drilled your well Ne. 4A
in the same unit as sn #il wmll in the Bumont Gas Posl uuphco
the prior eil completion in Well No. 4 in the Bument Gas Pool.

Thie 1s to notify you thet the dual completion of
Well No. 4 esteblighed by Cxder R-271 iseued Pebruary 27, 1953
ie cancelled as of this date

The besis far this cencellstion is the recerpletion
of Well No. 4 as a single gas well in the Tunont Gas Pesl and
the drilling ef Well Ne. 4A 45 a new oil well in the seme unit
in the Euwpent Gus Poel ¢ replace the o1) cempletion 11; Well No.
4.

Yours very truly,

A, L. mag J"
Secretarysdirector
Wil eng

ccs Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs /~
New Mexice Oil & Gas Engineering Committes - Hobbs
El Pase Netursl Gss ~ Jal
Phillipe Petroleum Co., P O. Box 66, Bunice, N. Mex.
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